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Gerald Posner, in his attempt to "close the case" of the
Kennedy assassination, chooses certain parts of the evidence,
including the Warren Report, that suits his conclusion. This
remarkably resembles the Commission's own hasty method of lending
more welght to the information that fits the lone assassin
theory. Perhaps, the foremost example of this is Arlen Specter's
advancement of the Single Bullet Theory. This theory is probably
the most blatant lie to be passed off to the American people.
Evidence was ignored and witnesses were not called in an attempt
to preserve the idea of one bullet causing no less than seven
wounds to both the President and Governor Connally. The travesty
here is that Specter, as well as the other members of the
commission, expected the American people not to question the
integrity of the findings.

However, with Harold Weisberg leading the way, holes have

been shot through the Single Bullet Theory. The documents he
sued for as well as closer examination of reports have shown
that the Single Bullet Theory can not work. This fact, however,
does not prevent Posner from continuing to advance this fraud
to his readers. He, in perfect harmony with the Warren
Commission, includes only the evidence that supports his theory.
No credit is given to the FBI's own summary report that states:
"  _one of the bullets had entered just below his shoulder to
the right of the spinal column..." and "...there was no point
of exit, and...the bullet was not in the boay." The FBI, by
the way, was the only investigative unit of the Warren

Commission. The testimony of Agent Clint Hill who was called
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in to witness the wounds of the President, was also ignored
by Posner. When asked if he [Hill] saw any wounds other than
the head wound, Hill responds, "Yes, sir; I saw an opening in
the back, about 6 inches below the neckline to the right-hand
side of the spinal column" (Hill, p. 143).

One question arises from this evidence: why was his
testimony ignored? The answer lies in a bystander that November
22. James Tague was driving on Commerce Street when he saw
that traffic had stopped for the President's motorcade. Mr.
Tague got out of his car and stood at the Triple Underpass to
watch. One of the shots, Mr. Tague contends the second, struck
the curb twenty to thirty feet away from where he was standing
causing either a piece of the curb or bullet fragment to hit
him in the cheek. Why is this important? The FﬁI failed to
interview Tague and, hence, was able to contend that all three
shots hit the vehicle. The Warren Commission was not so lucky.
Because Tague's injury made headlines, it would have been ’
detrimental to the Warren Commission's findings to ignore him.
In order to preserve the lone assassin theory, the Single Bullet
Theory becomes a necessity.

Posner begins his deviations from the Warren Commission's
account at this point. He lengthens the possible shooting time
from 5.6 to 8.4 seconds. He contends the first shot was the
one that missed, the second struck both Kennedy and Connally
and the third was the fatal head wound. Ha'makes the claim
that the Zapruder film shows that Rosemary Willis, ten years

old at the time, stops running at frame 160, claiming, now,



to have heard a shot. Rosemary never testified before the Warren
Commission. Her sister, Linda Kay, did, however, and gave
testimony indicating that the second shot missed. Posner seems
to have ignored her (Willis, p. 498). Posner claims to have
uncovered thg Rosemary Willis evidence through new computer
enhancements of the Zapruder film. This falsification is
revealed, however, when he credits David Lui on page 553 with
Rosemary Willis quotes.

Nonetheless, Posner presents an almost credible scenario.
As evidence for his theory, Posner cites Virgie Rachley (Mrs.
Donald Baker) in the Commission's volumes of testimony. It
is true that Rachley remembers seeing a spark on the road behind
the limousine, and this makes her an important witness in
Posner's account. Rachley's credibility will be discussed
momentarily. Posner claims that the first shot came around
frames 158-160, just before the limousine passed under a tree
obstructing Oswald's view. This bullet, perhaps even more
"magical” than the bullet that allegedly struck Kennedy and
Connally, Posner claims stiuck a limb of the tree, separating
the lead core from the copper jacket. This is where Posner's
account gets interesting. The copper jacket, after striking
the limb, is supposed to have struck the road causing the spark
Rachley observed. The lead core, after being torn from its
encasing jacket, Posner contends would fly more stable and in
a straight path.

To be fair, one must examine Posner's key witness in this

scenario, Virgie Rachley. It is true that she provides
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persuasive evidence for Posner's case. It is also true, however,
that while viewing the motorcade from the front steps of the
Texas School Book Depository, she testifies to hearing shots
from the railroad tracks behind the grassy knoll (Rachley, p.
510). In fact, when asked if at the time, the shots sounded

as if they came from the Book Depository, Rachley replied, "No,
sir" (Rachley, p. 511). Posner, having read all twenty-six
volumes of the Warren Commission's testimony and evidence, must
simply lend more credibility to Rachley's sight rather than

her hearing. Posner purports himself to be a Wall Street lawyer.
Any lawyer would know that a witness who, in any way contradicts
his case, is a dangerous witness. Posner, though, having no
faith in the competency of his readers, still decides to include
her. This could be the fatal blow to Posner's scenario. It

is our strong feeling that if one uses a witness to help prove

a portion of his case, then that same witness can not simply

be ignored when his/her tes .imony does not suit that theory.

This is exactly what Posner does, however.

This abundance of evidence along with what will follow,
should raise serious questions about the Single Bullet Theory.
In turn, Posner's own credibility and integrity as an author
should be guestioned as well.

Besides the timing of the three shots, there are other
reasons which dispute both the Warren Commission's and Gerald
Posner's Single Bullet Theory. One of theée is the timing of
the reactions of the President and of Governor Connally. By

reactions we mean the separate responses the two men made to
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their bullet wounds.

By looking at the zapruder film it would appear both men
had to have been hit by two separate bullets, the reason being
the great amount of time that elapsed between the first reaction
Kennedy makes to being hit and when Connally reacts to being
hit. Even if aspects of the theory such as why the single bullet
is in such good condition are considered truthful, the topic
of what the bullet is doing during the approximate one and a
half seconds that is present between the reactions of the two
men should still ke questioned. The condition of the bullet
will be discussed later.

Gerald Posner, in many cases, tries to defend the Warren
commission on the Single Bullet Theory and he continues to do
the same in this case. The Wérren commission claims that
Governor Connally showed a delayed reaction to being hit. They
have no other explanation for the approximate one and a half
second time differential. This theory is somewhat unbelievable
and it just shows the ;ommission's ignorance. FPosner must try
to prove that the pullet went through pPresident Kennedy and
Governor Connglly at the same time.

By using what he calls computer enhancements of the zapruder
film, Posner claims to see evidence that shows exactly when
the bullet hit connally and that it is basically at the same
time it hit the President. Weisberg points out in Case Open
that Posner makes it appear that the enhancements were done
specifically for himself. Claiming the enhancements for himself

is just another way posner deceives his readers. The actual
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validity of the enhancements can be challenged when looking
at the Rosemary Willis incident. Posner claims to have found
Rosemary stopping and turning around with the use of the
enhancements, yet it was David Lui who first noticed it with
the naked eye many years before the enhancements were done.

Gerald Posner starts his so called evidence by pointing
out that Connally's lapel flipped up at the time the bullet
went through his jacket. While citing his amazing computer
enhancements, Posner fails to cite the fact that it was a windy
day in Dallas thus easily giving solid evidence for the movement
of the lapel. Posner decided not note the wind's speed or the
fact that no bullet hole was found on the lapel of the Governor's
jacket. The fact is the bullet did not come out of Connally's
chest in the area of the lapel. However, the bullet did pass
under his right nipple and the lapel was such a size that there
was no way it could have hung down that far.

Posner also noted that through the computer enhancements
one could see Governor Connally's hand flipping upward at the
time Posner is saying the bullet hit. This theory is
guestionable since Connally was also struck in the wrist and
would have dropped his hat. Accepting the fact that Connally
may have been able to hold on to the hat, there is still another
problem with Posner's enhancement theories. Why would the
flipping of the wrist be an immediate reaction while other
reactions such as the cheeks puffing out and the body leaning
forward be delayed? These attempts to distort the truth are

Posner's way to try and prove something he can not.



There are two other major controversies in the Single Bullet
Theory along with the two previous areas of conflict. They
are the location of the wounds and the condition of the bullet
which supposedly caused those wounds. There are enough
discrepancies in testimony and in evidence dealing with the
wounds to dispute the theory, but if one adds the condition
of the bullet into the Single Bullet equation, the results just
do not add up.

The Warren Commission used diagrams of the wound on
President Kennedy's back which were presented as Commission
Exhibit 385 and Commission Exhibit 386. These diagrams were
drawn from memory and not from official photographs. When
compared to the autopsy face sheet (CE 397) and the official
death certificate found in Hareold Weisberg's Post Mortem (p.
308,309), it is quite obvious that the diagrams are wrong.

The diagrams, CE 385 and 386,.had the wound placed at the lower
neck region above the right shoulder. CE 397 shoﬁs the wound
farther down the back closer to the right scapula. On the death
certificate signed by Admiral George Burkley, President Kennedy's

", ..occurred in

personal physician, it stated that the wound
the posterior back at about the level of the third thoracic
vertebra" (Weisberg, p. 309). The obvious misrepresentation
of the facts of the diagrams CE 385 and CE 386 were exactly
what the Warren Commission needed to make the Single Bullet
Theory possible. The placement of the highér wound made the
idea of the bullet entering the back and exiting through the

front of the throat more plausible, but the official placement
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disputes the theory since the bullet was supposedly fired at
a downward angle from the sixth floor window of the Texas School
Book Depository.
The front throat wound has also caused some controversy.
The Warren Commission claimed that holes in the shirt and tie
were caused by the bullet passing through them. Harold Weisberg
had the FBI take close up pictures of Kennedy's clothing in
his book Post Mortem (p. 597), in order to show proof that the
holes in the front of the shirt and tie were caused by a scalpel
when nurses cut off the President's clothing. Miss Diana Bowron,
the nurse in Parkland Hospital who personally toock President
Kennedy to trauma room one where the doctors worked on him,
testified that she cut off Kennedy's clothes. She said, "...Miss
Heathecliffe and I cut off his clothing..."(Bowron, p. 136).
Miss Bowron's testimony and the close up pictures of the clothing
proves that the holes were made by a scalpel, not a bullet.
Another controversy involving the throat wound and the
back wound, was the size of the wounds. CE 397 shows the back
wound as being 4x7mm and another part of CE 397 shows in notes
taken by Dr. James Humes, the chief autopsy doctor, that the
wound in the front of the neck was 3x5mm. Many doctors including
Dr. Cyril Wecht, state that many times the smaller hole is the
entrance wound and the larger hole is the exit wound. Dr. Robert
Shaw in his testimony to the Warren Commission about the back
wound of Governor Connally said it was a wound of entrance
because of "Its small size, and the rather clean cut edges of

the wound compared to the usual more ragged wound of exit" (Shaw,
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p. 104). This testimony gives validity to Dr. Wecht's statement.
There is strong evidence to show that Kennedy's wound could
have been a wound of entrance by Dr. Charles Carrico's testimony.
At first he said he was not sure whether the 3x5mm wound was
one of entrance or exit. It was only after long, hypothetical
questioning that he agreed with the commission that it was an
exit wound. However, he did describe it as"...fairly round,
no jagged edges, no evidence of powder burns, and so forth.",
and "...an even round wound" (Carrico, p. 362). The similarity
between Dr. Carrico's testimony about Kennedy's throat wound
and Dr. Shaw's testimony of Governor Connally's definite wound
of entrance in his back, gives enough evidence to allow one
not to totally disprove the idea of Kennedy's throat wound being
one of entrance and not of exit. There is not enough evidence
to decide whether President Kennedy's throat wound is one of
entrance or exit, and that fact alone is enough to discredit
the Single Bullet Theory.

The bullet labeled CE 399 by the Warren Commission is also
a source of controversy. This bullet was found on a stretcher
at Parkland Hospital and was said to be the bullet which passed
through both the President and Governor Connally. Although
CE 399 was only slightly damaged, it is sqpposed to have caused
a total of seven wounds. Ignoring the evidence of the wound
being in the back, The Warren Commission claimed the bullet
passed through the bottom of Kennedy's neck and then passed
out the front. From there the bullet entered into the back

of Governor Connally, passed through his right lung and exited



under the right nipple. During the passage through Connally's
chest, the bullet managed to break his fifth rib. After leaving
the chest it entered his right wrist shattering the radius bone,
before ending up in his left thigh. It is utterly amazing how
one bullet could break two major bones and end up only slightly
damaged. The condition of CE 399 is disputed with CE 856.

This exhibit was a test bullet fired at a cadaver's wrist in
order to simulate what happened to Connally's wrist. CE 856
came out of testing with a severely damaged nose. This bullet
helps verify that CE 399 very easily could not have been the
bullet which caused Connally's wounds. If striking just the
wrist caused a severely damaged nose then how could a bullet
which causes seven wounds and breaks two major bones come out
only slightly damaged?

The condition of CE 399 is a point of the Single Bullet
Theory in which Gerald Posner defends strongly in his book Case
Closed. Posner uses the ideas of Dr. John Lattimer, a urologist,
to support his thoughts on the condition of the single bullet.
Dr. Lattimer thinks that the tests done by Warren Commission
with CE 856 were done incorrectly. He says,

What that actually shows is that the Warren Commission
did not conduct the proper experiments. They fired a

6.5mm shell traveling at over 2,000 feet per second directly

into a wrist bone. Of course you are going to get
deformation of a bullet when it strikes a hard object at
full speed. If Governor Connally's wrist had been hit
on the straight fly by that bullet, CE 399, the bullet
would be in worse shape, and so would his wrist. What

the Warren Commission did not understand was that the bullet

slowed as it passed through the bodies, and it never hit
a hard surface, like bone, with its nose" (Posner, p. 336).

When first looked at, this statement seems entirely credible,
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but if one reads the preceding page carefully it is obvious
Lattimer can not be considered a credible source of information.
On the preceding page Posner writes in his foot notes, "Dr.
John Lattimer and Dr. John Nichols created experiments to test
the bullet's toughness. Nichols shot a 6.5mm slug through four
feet of ponderosa pine boards and Lattimer put one through two
feet of elm wood. Both bullets appeared undamaged" (Posner,
p. 335n). It is quite obvious that Lattimer contradicts himself.
Are not ponderosa pine and elm wood hard objects? One of these
statements must be wrong. Dr. Lattimer's and Posner's theory
on the path of the bullet is the same as the Warren Commission's
except that Lattimer says the bullet tumbled. He thinks the
bullet began tumbling after it left Kennedy's throat and went
through Connally sideways. He then says that it went through
Connally's wrist backwards, leaving enough force to enter into
his thigh (Posner, p. 336). This tumbling bullet theory can
be disputed by Dr. Carrico's testimony to the Warren Commission.
He said, "I think a missle this size traveling in such a
direction that it had very little deformity, struck nothing
causing it to tumble..."(Carrico, p. 5). If the bullet hit
nothing hard leaving the President's neck like the Warren
Commission said, why would the bullet start to tumble? This
theory which Posner and Lattimer support is obviously flawed.
This is just one of many areas where Posner tries to deceive
the public.

In his Appendix titled "The Single Bullet Theory," Posner

shows some major misrepresentations of the facts. First he
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has Kennedy sitting higher than Connally when in fact this is
not true. The Zapruder film clearly shows very little, if not
any, difference in the sitting height of the two men. Next
is his placement of the President's back wound which he has
in the same location as the Warren Commission. That placement
has been discredited above. Another falsification is Connally's
back wound. Posner says it is one and a quarter inches long
when Dr. Shaw testified it was "...a centimeter and a half in
its greatest diameter" (Shaw, p. 104). The last area of
misrepresentation is the position of Connally. Posner has him
turned right when in the Zapruder film it can be seen that
Connally is directly in front of Kennedy.

The infamous Single Bullet Theory can be considered one
of the biggest lies in the history of the United States. It
is a blatant effort aimed at deceiving the American public.
Arlen Spector, while ignoring the facts, concocted the Single
Bullet Theory to prove the idea of a lone aésassin. He knew.
his creation was physically impossible yet he tried to sell
it to the people. Gerald Posner may consider himself a credible
author on the assassination of President Kennedy, but by
supporting Spector's theory, Posner takes responsibility of
spreading this blatant lie. Not only does he support the Single
Bullet Theory, Posner also goes out of his way to deceive the
public. ﬁe tries to lengthen Oswald's shooting time. He tries
to use guestionable computer enhancements to prove Governor
Connally and President Kennedy were hit at the same time. Worst

of all, Posner uses ungualified people to give theories intended
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to prove the existence of a single bullet. The lies and deceit
have to stop. The American people deserve better and most of

all, President John F. Kennedy deserves better.



APPENDTIX

Found in this appendix is most of the testimony and evidence

cited in this paper. The appendix will show the obvious

placement of Governor Connally's lapel and prove that a bullet

could not have caused it to flip up. The appendix will also

allow for comparison between the inaccurate diagrams, CE 385

and CE 386, and the autopsy face sheet, CE 397. This comparison

should disprove the single Bullet Theory by showing the actual

position of President Kennedy's back wound. The proof shown

in CE 397 will be backed up by the official death certificate

which is also included in the appendix. Finally this appendix

will show the comparison of the two bullets CE 399 and CE 856.



L part of his
m the front?
wns Immedi-
Ipped In the

ddent's hody ?
on the trip to

. at Parkinnd
t's. head and
or Connally's

d In the lower
sher, and I do
ous, He was

Jarkland Hos-

Imost—almost
taken In the
the emergency
n the time of

, but it was so
ad better lenve
side; asked for
that time Spe-
White House."
s of the White
»ard in Dallas;
tinuously. And
fellerman came
one and called
redy ; that both
that was about
thereafter Mr.
31l Jerry this 1s
1d. During the
ich me, and told
vould keep bhim

wl

mergency rooum.
s, which she did,
|

sident had died?
tas requested by
| casket, because
he administrator
hone the nearest

\sket be brought!

| request by you?
nc., In their own

i

ft the emergency §

neckline to the right-hn

room nml nsked that two nf our ng

Specinl Agent In Charge Stout clear nll the corridors,

nnd most Immedinte ronte to the nmbulance. W

horpltal and departed the Parkinnd Hoapitnl nbont

waa driven hy Specinl Agont Berger.

Asslntant Special Agent In Chnrge St

Kennedy, Dr, Burkley, the I

of the ambulanes,

Mr. Srrcrer,

Lave Fleld?

Mr, HiLr. We arrived at Love Fleld at 2:14.
Mr. SrectEr. And were you present

Presldent Johnson?

Mr. Hiur. I was abonrd the nirernft; yes, slir.
Mr. Seeoter, Did you wltness those ceremonles?

Mr. Hirnt, Well, the Presldentlal com
fons on the alrernft could get In. 1 war In the forward portion of the alreraft,

right adJacent to the area that the Presldent wns sworn In.

Mr. Svecrer. Do you know the time of the stvearing in?

Afr. HiL, 2:38.

Mr. Breoter. And what time did the Presldential

Mr. Hivr. 2:47,

Mr. 8reotEr. Do you know what tim

Mr. HitL. 5:60, I belleve, sir.

Mr. Specren. And where did It land?

Mr. HiLi. We Ianded nt Andrews Alr Force Dase.

Mr. SreoTER. And what actlon, If any, In connection with this matter did you
take following landing?

Mr. Hivr. I assisted Mrs. Kennedy and the Attorney General, who had jolned
her at that time, Inte the ambulance bearing the President's body, and I entered
the automobile Immediately behind the ambulance with Dr. John Walsh, Mrs.
Kennedy's physician, and membera of Presldent Eennedy's staff,

Mr. 8eectEr. And where did you go then?

Mr. Hiit, Immediately to Bethesda Naval Hospltal.

Mr. Sreorer. And did you stay with the President's family at that time?

Mr, HiLt. When we arrived there, I went to the 17th floor with Mra. Kennedy,
and I remnined with Mrs, Kennedy except for one time when I was requested
to come to the morgue to view the President's body.

Mr. SreoTeR. And did you view the Presldent's body 7

Mr. Hirt, Yes, slr,

Mr. SrecTEr. What actlon did you take following the time you viewed the
President's body in the morgue?

Mr. HiLr, After the viewing of the President = Doly?

Mr. 8eroren. Yes.

Mr. Hiur. I returned to the 17th @
we depnrted the hospltal.

Representative Booas. May I nsk a question? At the hos
had reen—had you seen the whole body,

Mr. HiLi, I had seen the whole body, but he was atll] cold when I saw him.

Nepresentative Boaos. At the morgue In Bethesda he was not cold?
Mr. Hitr, Yes, sir; the autopsy had been completed, and the Lawler Mortuary
Co. was preparing the body for plncement In a casket.

Representative Bocos, At thils time did you see the whole body?
Mr. HiLL, Yes, slr,

Representative Boaas, Did
wound ? !

Mr. Hivr, Yes, slr;

resident'a body, and myself rede In the rear portion

Approximnately how long dld It take you to reach the alrplane at

during the Bwearing-in ceremonles of

adrcraft depart?

e It nrrived In the Washington area?

oor and remained with Mrs. Kennedy until

pltal In Texas, you
or just the back of the President’s bead?

you see any pther wound other than the head

I saw an opening In the bnck, about 8 Inches below the
nd slde of the spinal column,

Representative Booas! Was there a frontal neck Injury?

Mr. Hiut. There was an aren here that had been opened but——

Mr. Srecten. You are Indlcating.

ents, Speelal Agent Sulllman and Assistant
nnd I checked the closest
e took the body from the
2:04 pm. The ambulance
Speclul Agent In Chaorge Kellerman and
it were riding In the front seat; Mrs,

partment was so small that not all per-

n9
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The testimony of Linda Kay Willla was taken at 3:16 p.m., on July Eé, 1004, Ir
{he oMee of the U.S. attorney, 801 Post Office Bullding, Bryan and Hrvay Btreels
Dallas, Tex.,, by Mr. Wesley J. Llebeler, asalstant counsel of the President
Commlssion. Cok

"W

TESTIMONY OF LINDA EAY WILLIS

Mr. Lienener. Would you rise and ralse your right hand and I will aweur yo
ng n witness. Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you are about to giv
will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you Qod

Miss WiLeis, I do, ?

Mr. Lieneier, As 1 told your father, I am an attorney for the President'a Com
mission on the Assassination of Presldent Kennedy, and he has told me that yo'
were with him In the vicinity of the School Book Depository Bullding at the tim
of the assnssination, and I wanted to ask you two or three gquestions about tha!

Tirat of all, would you state your name for the reporter, please?

Miss WiLLis. Linda Kay Willls.

Mr. Lignzrer, How old are you?

Miss Winria. 1 will be 15, July 26.

Mr. LigneLen. Your father has told us thay you were out in front of the Scho
Book Depository Bullding along wlith your slster on the day of the assassinatlo
and your mother and father were also there, Is that correct?

Miss Wiris, Yes, sir. )

Mr. Ligprrer. Did you hear any shots, or what you later learned to be ghol
as the mototrende came past you there?

Mlss YWirris. Yes; I heard one, Then there was & 1lttle bit of time, and the
there were two real fast bullets together. When the first one hit, well, ti
President turned from waving to the people, and he grabbed hls throat, and |
kind of slumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where the second shot wer

Mr. Liznecer. Now, you were standing right along the curb on Elm Btreet,
that right, when the motorcade came by across the street from the Bcho
Book Depository Bullding? ’ . :

Miss WiLris. Yes, sir.

Mr. Limznezes. Did you follow the motorcdde down Elm Street at all, or ¢
you stand on the corner up toward Houston Street and watch from there?

Miss Wirnts, I was right across from the slgn that points to where Ble
mons Dxpressway i8. I was directly across when the first shot hit him.

Mr, Ligserer. Directly across from the sign that says, "Stemmons Freeway

Miss Wirzis. I was right In line with the slgn and the car, and I wasn't v
far away from him, but I couldn't tell from where the shot came.

Mr. Ligpere. Did you just stay right there, or did you go on down E
HStreet? : '

Miss Wireia. I stayed there. I was on the corner across from the courthol
when the motorcade first came down Main Street, and when It turned the ¢
ner on Houston, well, I followed along the street with the car, and then
turned the corner on Elin and I stood there where the Stemmons slgn ls.

Mr. Lizserzs, Did you see the President get hit in the head?

Miss WiLris, Yes. c

Mr. Lizseres. You actually saw the President get hit that way?

Mlss WirLis. Yes. . i bl

Mr. Ligsgrzr. How far away would you ay that you were when you &
that? 1 L

Miss Witzie. Oh, abont twice as far as I am from here to'thjs dobr. Ma:
not quite that far. P d o 2
Mr. LizszLEr. About 25 feet or so?

Miss WiLLis, About that, ' o T ‘

Mr. Lieserer, Now when you saw the President get hit in the head, did .
hear any more shota after that?

Milss WriLLis. Yes; the first one, I heard the first shot come and then
slumped forward, and then I couldn't tell where -the second ghot went,
thén the third one, and that was the last ofe that hit him in the head:

Mr. Lienzier. You only heard three shota altogether?
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Mr. SrecteR. Do you know at approximately what time this procedure was
alnrted? t

Dr. Biraw. I will have to refresh my memory again from the record. We
had at the time I testifled before, we had the— . - :

Mr. Srecrer. I'ermit me to make avallable to you a copy. of the Parkland
Memorinl Hospltal operative record and let me ask you, first of all, If you can
{dentify these two pages on an exhibit heretofore marked as Commisslon Exhibit
802 as to whether or not this constitutes your report?

Dr. Sitaw. Yes; this Is a transcription of my dictated report of the operation.

Mr. Sexcrer. Are the focts set forth thereln true and correct?

Dr. Suaw. Yea, On this 1t states that the operatlon Itself was begun at
1300 hours or 1 o'clock, 1 pan, and that the actunl surgery started at 1336 or
1:356 p.an.

The operation was concluded by me at 3—15620 which would be 3:20 p.m.

Mr. 8pecrer. You -have described, In & general way, the chest wound. What
ollier wounds, If any, was Governor Connally suffering from at the time you
saw him? !

Dr. Suaw. T will describe then the wound of the wrlst which was obvlous.
He had a wound of the lower right forearm that I dld not accurately examine
pecnnse I had nirendy talked to Dr. Gregory while I was scrubblng for the
operatlon, told him that this wound would need hls nttentlon as soon as we
wera nble to get the chest in a satlsfactory conditlon. There was also, I was
told, T didn't see the wourid, on the thigh, I was told that there was a small
wound on the thigh which I saw later.

Mr. Speorer. When dld you first haye an opportunity then to examine Gov-
ernor Connally's wound on the posterlor aspect of his chest?

Dr. §uaw. After the Governor had been anesthetized. As soon as he was
asleep so we could manipulate hlin—before that tlme it was necessary for an
endotrncheal tube to be In place so his respirations could be controlled before
we felt wa could roll him over and accurately examine the wound entralice.

We knew this was the wound exit,

Mr. Specren. This [indicating an area below the right nipple on the body]?

Dr. Buaw. Yes, "’ ; ! :

Mr. Durres. How did you know It was a wound exit. j

Dr. Biraw. By the fact of its size, the ragged edges of the wound. This wound
was covered by a dressing which could not be removed until the Governor was
anesthetlzed.- '7 : )

Mr. Specrer. Indlcating thls wound, the wound on the Governor's chest?

Dr. 8maw, Yes; the front part. '

Mr. Seeorer. Will you describe in as much detall as you can the wound on
the posterlor slde'of the Governor's chest? ‘ )

Dr. 8gAw. This was a small wound approximately a centimeter and & half
In Ita greatest dlameter. It was roughly elliptical. " It was just medlal to the
axilllary fold or the crease of the armpit, but we could tell that this wouqd.
the depth of the wound, had not penetrated the shoulder blnde. .

Mr. Sprcrer. What were the characteristics, If any, which Indicated to you
that it was n wound of entrance then? .

Dr. Sgaw. Itas small slze, and the rather clean cut edges of the wound as
compared to the usual more ragged wound of exit.

Mr. Specter. Now, I hand you a dlagram which ls a body dlagram on Com-
mission Exhiblt No. 679, and ask you If, on the back portlon of the figure, that
accurately deplcts the point of entry Into Governor Connally's back?

Dr. Suaw. Yes.' The deplction of the point of entry, I feel |8 quite accurate,

Mr. Specten. Now, with respect to the front slde of the body, ia the point
of exit accurately, shown on the dlagram? ;

Dr. 8aAw. The polnt 18— J

Mr. Seecten, We have heretofore, may the record show the deposition covered
much the same ground with Dr. Shaw, but the dlagrams used now are new
dlagrams which will have to be remarked In accordance with your recollectlion.

Dr. Suaw. Yes) Because I would have to place—they are showlng bere the
angle. oy
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Mr., Durres, I see.

Dr, Oanniod. The entrancé. All we knew this was a small wound here.

Mr. Duties, I see, And you put your hand right above where your tie Is?

Dr. Carmico. Yes, slr; just where the tle——

Mr. Durres, A little bit to the left.

Dr, Oannrco. To the right.

Mr. Durres. Yes; to the right,

Dr. Oanrico. Yes. And this wound was falrly round, had no jagged edges,
no evidence of powder burns, and so forth.

Representative Foro, No evidence of powder burns?

Dr, Oarrico. So far as I know.

Itepresentative Fomp, In the tront?

Dr. Qasnico. Yes.

Mr. BpeoreEr. Have you now described that wound as gpeclfically as )-cm can
based upon your observations at the time?

Dr. Cannico. I belleve so.

Mr. Berorer. And your recollectlon at the time of those obaenuuon.n?

. Dr, Canrnico. Yes; an even round wound.,

Mr. Dyrres. You felt this wound In the neck wae not a fatal wound?

Dr. Cangico. That is right.

Mr. Sreorer. That Is, absent the head wound, would the Presldent have sur-
vived the wound which wagd present on his neck?

Dr. Oarrico. I think very likely he would have. i

Mr, BeectEn. Based on your observations on the meck wound alone did you
have a sufficlent basis to form an opinlon as to whether it was an entrance or
an exit wound?

Dr. Oarmico, No, sir; we did not. Not having completely evaluated all the
wounds, tra¢ed out the course of the bullets, this wound would have been com-
patible with elther entrance or exit wound depending vpon the slze, the veloclty,
the tissue structure and so forth.

‘Mr. Brrorer. Permit me to add some facts which I shall ask you to assume
as belng true for purposes of having you express an opinion,

First of all, assume that the Presldent was struck by a 6.5 mm, cﬁpuer-
Jacketed bullet from a rifle having a muzsle velocity of approximately 2,000
feet per second at a time when the Presldent was approximately 180 to 250
feet from the wenpon, with the Presldent being struck from the rear a: a
downward angle of approximately 46 degrees, belng struck on the upper right
posterior thorax just nbove the upper border of the scapula 14 centlmeters from
the tip of the right acromion process and 14 centimeters below the tip of the right
mastold process, ’

Asgsume further that the mligsile passed through the body of the Presldent
striking no bones, traversing the neck and sliding between the large musclen in
the posterlor aspect of the President's body through a fascla channel without
violating the pleural cavity, but brulsing omly the apex of the right pleural
cavity and brulsing the most apleal portion of the right lung, then causing a
hematoma to the right of the larynx which you have described, and creating
& jogged wound in the trachea, then exiting preclsely at the point where you
observe the puncture wound to exlst,

Now based on those facts was the appearance of the wound In your opinlon
consistent with belng an exit wound?

Dr. Oarrico. It certainly was. It could have been under the clrcumstanes,

Mr. Sreores. And assuming that all the facts which I have glven you te be
true, do you have an opinion with a reasonable degree of medical certainty as to
whether, in fact, the wound was an entrance wound or an exit wound?

Dr. Canrico. With those facts and the fact as I understand it no ofher
bullet was found this would be, this was, I belleve, war an exit wound.

Mr. Speorer. Were any bullets found In the Presldent's body by the doctors

*at Parkland?

Dr. Oannrco. No, slr,

Mr. SrecTER. Was the President's clothing ever examined by you, Dr. Carrleo!?
Dr. Oarsrco. No, sir; it was not.

Mr, SeeoTER. What was the reason for no examination of the clothing?
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Mr. Srecrer. Do you have an oplnien, Dr. Carrico, ns to the canuse of the
punctate wound In the I'resldent's thront?

Dr. Carntco. No; I really don't—Jjust on the basis of what I know. We
didu’t make an atteinpt, as you know, to ascertain the track of the bullets.

Mr, Srectes. I can't hear you.

Dr. Canrtco. As you know, we didn't try to ascertnin the teack of the bullets.

Mr, Seecren. And why did you not make an elfort to determine the track of
the bullets?

Dr. Oanrico. Agnln, in trylng lo resusclinte the President, the time to do thia
wns not nvallable, The examination comducted wns one to try Lo estnblish
what life threntening sltunilong woere present and to correct | hese,

Mr. Seegoren. Was Lthere nny discussion nmong the doctors whe witended
President Kennedy ns to the enuse of the neck wound?

Dr, Oanntce. Yes; nfter that alternoon.

Mr. Seecren. And whnt ¢onversntions were there?

Dr. Carrico. As 1 reenll, Dr. Perry, and [ talked and tried after—Inter in the
afternoon to determine what exucily had happened, and we were nol awnre of
the missile wound to the back, nnd postulated that this wns either n tangentinl
wound from n frngment, possibly another entrunee wound, It could have been
an exit wound, bul we knew of no other entrance wound.

Mr. Seeoren. Was the wound In the neck consistent with belng elther an
entry or exit wound, in your opinion ?

Dr. Carrico. Yes,

Mr. Sreerer. Or, did It look (o be more one than the other?

Dr. Camrntco. No; It could have been either, depending on the slze of the
mlasile, the veloeity of the missile, (he Ligsues that It struck.

Mr. Srecrer. Dr. Carrico, assume these facts, If you will—first, that resident
Kennedy wns struck by o 8.5-nun. missile which entered the upper-right posterior
thorax, just above the scapula, belng 14 em. from the tip of Lhe right neromion,
n-o-r-g-m-f-0-n (spelling) process, and 14 c¢m, helow the tip of the right mastold
process, and that the milssile traveled between two strap muscles, proceeded
through the fascin channel without violating the plenral eavity, striking the side
of the truchen and exiting In the lower third of the anterior thront. TUnder
the eircumstances which I have just deseribed to you, would the wound which
you observed on the President's throat be consistent with the damnge which
a B.5-mm. missile, traveling at the rate of approximately 2,000 feet per second,
that belng muzzle velocity, with the President belng 100 to 260 feet nway from
the rifle, would that wound be consistent with that type of n wenpon at that
distance, with the missile Ltaking the path I have Just deseribed te you?

Dr, Carrigo. I certainly think it could.

Mr. SercrEr, And what would your thinking be as to why It could produce
thnt result?

Dr. Carrico. T think o misslle of this size, travellng In such a direction that
it hnd very Tlittle deformity, struck nolhing which would cause it to begin
tumbling, and wins slowedl very Htile by passing throngh Lhis relatively ensy
traversed planes, would nol expend n great denl of energy on exit and would
very likely not tumble, thus producing a small, round, even wound.

Mr. SpeoTreEr. What has been your experience, if any, with gunshot wounds?

Dr. Canrico. In working in the emergency room at Parkland, we have seen n
falrly good number of gunshot wounds, and with .22 and .25 callber wenpons of
somewhnt, possibly somewhat lower velocity but at closer range, we have socn
entrance and exit wounds of nlmost the snme size, especinlly Lhe snme size, when
passing through superficinl structures,

Mr. Seecrer. And whnt superficinl structures did thoso missiles pass through
to which you have jnst referred?

Dr. Garrico. The ones T wns referring to In particular were through the
muscles of the leg superfleinlly.

Mr. Srecrer. Approximntely how mnuy missile wonnds, bullet wounds, huve
you had an opportunity to vhserve In your practice, Doctor?

Dr, Carurco. 1 would guess 150 or 200,

Mp. Speerer. Would youn deseribe ns precisely for me ns possible the nature
of the hend wound which you observed on the P'resident?

————— - . ——
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This page of notes taken by Ur. Humes during phone conversations with Dr. Pf- f
in Dallas on Hovember 23 marks the beginning of the original copies of a set of auidm
papers in the Commission's evidence, CE 397, However, the Commission had only !.a_ 0
copies ‘of these originals, and naver saw or tried to.see the originals themselves .
After years of effort, I was able to force the Secrst Service to release them to il
Archiveas. See pp. 249ff. At once the reascn for suppression was obylous! the ‘origl
nals bear the initials, signature, and endorsement of George Burkley, the Presid
phyaician, The Xerox used by the Commission appurently was made in the short intertl
before Burldey marked the papers. (Hle has made no marks on the above sheet.) 7S

The above notes reveal that Perry told Humes the wound in the Preaident!s t YA\
was "only a few mm. [m.illi.metars] in size 35 mm,* Perry had cut this wound in
to perform s tracheotomy on the President; Humes claimed that the bullet wound vsiUdl
visible to him at the sutopsy by virtue of the tracheotomy incision. Howaver, witl
the information he got from Perry, Humes knew this throat wound, called an exit ol
in the putopny report, was actually smaller than the entrance wound on the back
virtusl impossibility. Humes originally depcribed the throat wound as an unt.;nn
"puncture” wound in his finnl draft of the autopsy, & description mysteriously
in the typed copy. See p. 2 of the holograph. M
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The "conspiracy community" is an often talked-about and much-
maligned segment of Gerald Posner's book Case Closed. Many times,
Posner deals with the conspiracy theorists and critics of the Warren
Report very unjustly. In his few warranted attacks, Posner only
blasts the most far-out and unbelievable theorists. The most he
can do with legitimate critics, such as Harold Weisberg or Sylvia
Meagher, is misrepresent the facts they make very clear in their
own books. He cannot find anything of theirs to discredit so he
just attacks them, without warrant or justification. When Posner
is not busy attacking the credibility of the evidence used by conspiracy
theorists, he is busy attacking these critics as left-wingers - a
bunch of liberals with unbelievable and false claims. In this attack,
as well as many others, Gerald Posner is very much off-base.

Case Closed attacks the crediﬁility of many of thé conspiracy
theorists' cases. It attacks Jim Garrison's work as well as Oliver
Stone's movie JFK, both of which are known to be untruthful. Case
Closed also attacks David Lifton, the somewhat suspect author of
Best Evidence. Although Posner actually does attack some of Lifton's
more questionable points, Posner purposely assaults Lifton for his
(Lifton's) "two casket theory."h This theory asserts that President
John F. Kennedy;s body boarded Air Force One in a bronze casket and
exited Air Force One in a simple gray one, proving supposedly that
JFK's body was stolen while on the plane. Actually, Paul Kennedy
0'Conner is the one who claimed the President's body came to Bethesda
in the shipping casket™ Therefore, this claim wa; not originated
by Lifton. This misrepresentation is just one example of many that

pPosner deceivingly tells his reader.



13y

Case Closed also attacks Harold Wéisberg, a man who knows more
about President Kennedy's assassination than anyane.’l-__:Ca_s_ta_ Closed
claims that Dr.Renatus Hartogs first diagnosed Lee Harvey Oswald's
potential for violence when Oswald was a youngster of fourteen!?-

This book seems to say that Dr. Hartogs saw a quality in the young
man which eventually led the older Oswald to assassinate the President
of the United States. With this section on the doctor, Case Closed
begins to lay a foundation for the case against Oswald by labeling
him early as potentially violent. Case Closed attacks Harold Weisburg
for not including Dr. Hartogs' diagnosis in his bookslilwhat Case
Closed fails to point out, however are other statements by Dr.Hartogs
to the Warren Commission that do not help Posner's case. In his
Whitewash, Mr.Weisberg; points out two of these statements. Dr.
Hartogs stated that there was no wﬁy to predict Oswald's alleged

final act of violence from his tendencies as a teenager. The doctor
also maintained that, despite reéorts to the contrary, his original
psychiatric examination did rot reveal potential danger in OSwald.G“

Case Closed belittles Horold Welsberg for asserting that "Oswald's
marksmanship was rather poor"?ikmmer speaks of Oswald qualifying
as a sharpshooter, in the Marines, he had trained for only three
weeks with a M—-i rifle. He boasts of Oswald qualifying as a marksman,
even when Oswald was disgusted with the Marines and had no incentive
to perform. Posner even quotes Marine Corps officer Sergeant James
Zahm, who claimed Oswald was an nexcellent shot" when compared to
the typical man.s'A11 these statements tend to make Harold Weisburg
seem wrong when he certainly is not. Weiisberg points out that Oswald

qualified as a sharpshooter only after he underwent thorough training
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under a skilled supervisor and with an excellent rifle. At a later
time and without the thorough training, Oswald did not duplicate
his original "feat". He barely made the level of marksman.q'

In Weisberg's whitewash, Lieutenant-Colonel A.G.Folsom,Jr. put
Oswald's supposedly great marksmanship into perspective in his response
to an inquiry by the Warren Commission. Folsom states that any Marine,
following specific instructions, is reasonably expected to become
a marksman. Furthermore, he communicates the Marine Corps' opinion
that most Marines will become a sharpshooter when allowed to develop
"a reasonable amount of adaptability to weapons firing" 2 Simply
stated, Folsom deemed a marksman to be a rather poor shooter and
a sharpshooter to be a fairly good shooter. Even James Zahm, the
man who claimed Oswald to be a good shot, maintained that Oswald
should have taken a minimum of ten’test shots before using a rifle
with a telescopic sight.“'

Another fact, pointed out in Weisberg®s book Whitewash, should
also be noted. In his testimony, Sergeant Zahm stated that the shot;s-
that hit the President at both the head and the neck would have been
an easy shot for a man with Oswald's capabilities .u" When this claim
was actually tested, three genuine marksman could not accomplish
what Oswald is said to have done. The test marksman even had unlimited
time and nonmoving targets to duplicate this feat! All of the facts,
put together, sﬁed much new light on Posner's claims!

It is interesting to note that, although Gerald Posner goes
to great lengths to attack what Harold Weisberg has already proven
as fact, he uses Welsberg to help intensify his attack on another

conspiracy theorist. Posner criticizes, Mark Lane, the author of

the much-read book Rush to Judgement, is criticized by Posner for
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using only facts that support his argument while ignoring others

that do not!3 Posner uses Mr Weisberg to aid him in his criticism.

He notes Weisberg's view of Lane as only writing for self-promotion

and money.lq" He cites Weisberg to aid in his attack on Lane, but previously,

the only thing Gerald Posner was interested in was belittling Weisburg.

First he attacks Weisberg's: character. Next, he gquotes Robert Blakey

as saying Weisberg"s. work was based on mere accusations! ¥ posner

knows that this claim is not true, and that is why he relies on someone

else to make it. Harold Weisberg's book Whitewash not only tells

the truth, but also tells where evidence is found to support the

truth. Just look atWeisbBerg's: proof in support of the evidence

surrounding Dr.Hartogs' and Oswald's marksmanship. It is all there!

How can an author try to discredit a man and immediately afterwards,

use that same man's opinion in trj}ing to discredit another man?

This incident clearly demonstrates the lies and deceit that Gerald

Posnertries to get away with in his book. _
Sylvia Meagher is also the subject of Posner's unfounded attacks.

Many times, Posner misleads his reader by giving Meagher's quotes

out of context, not giving her full quote, or implying that she has

no proof of what she says when proof is actually well explained and

well documented. For example, Case Closed mis represents Meagher

by quoting her, out of context, as saying that there is no evidence

""Posner completely

that Oswald was in anyway mentally disturbed.
ignores all the proof that Sylvia Meagher gives in support of this
statement. First, Meagher points out Oswald's own medical records
from his career in the Marine Corps, which never show any "sign

of emotiocnal problems, mental abnormality, or psychosis".nThe
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psychiatric evaluation of Lee Harvey Oswald during his stay in the
Soviet Union again showed no sign of a psychotic mind or a homicidal
tendency. Finally, Meagher presents the psychiatric evaluation

of Dr. Renatus Hartogs, the same report Posner uses to help "close"
his case, to reinforce her own case. This report, again showed

no indication of psy-hotic behavior. Although in his testimony

to the Warren Commission Dr. Hartogs claimed that the younger Oswald
had definite potential for violence, his review of his actual 1953
report found that there was actually no mention of this potential
or any incipient schizophrenia/®. Because of all this evidence, there
is more than enough reason for Sylvia Meagher to conclude that Oswald,
though not a model citizen, was not mentally disturbed,either.

Posner also asserts that Sylvia Meagher claimed Oswald's Carcano
" -

had a "hair trigger, which would have hurt Oswald's marksmanship” .
In actuality, Meagher does not make this claim at all. In her book

Accessories After the Fact, Sylvia Meagher quotes Army expert Ronald

Simmons as making this claim?® She never initiates any claim like
this one! She simply quotes someone with an expert opinion.

Another notable murder took place in Dallas on November 22,1963,
the murder of Dallas police officer J.D. Tippit. This murder was
also attributed, by Dallas police, to Oswald. There are some questions,
though, as to Oswald's real guilt in this homicide. Gerald Posner
claims that he has proof of Oswald's guilt, noting close witness
Domingo Benavides. Posner claims that Benavides, in his testimony
before the Warren Commission, said he(Benavides) had identified
Oswald as Officer Tippit's killer from television photos® Meagher

claims just the opposite, and she is criticized for this claim by
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Gerald Posner? The truth is found in Mr. Benavides actual testimony
to the Warren Commission. In his testimony, Benavides claims that
he told police on the day of the assassination that he did not think
he could identify Tippit's killer?3 Mr. Benavides was then asked
how he knew to use the name Oswald (in reference to killer). Benavides
said that the picture on television made him believe the murderer
was Oswald. In his own words,"[i]t looked like a guy, resembled
the guy"® Benavides never made a positive identification of Oswald
as a murderer on any occasion. Once again, Ms. Meagher was correct.
Another simpler attack on Sylvia Meagher indicates just how

many tactics Posner will use to misrepresent her work. Posner,
in an appendix to Case Closed, maintains that the supposed "mystery
deaths" surrounding the assassination are not real mysteries at
all. He quotes Sylvia Meagher as Saying that "witnesses appear
to be dying like flies"® Meagher actually states that, "[v]iewed
subjectively, the witnesses appear to be dying like flies"fb If
Posner would have read on after this sentence, he would.have found
what else Ms. Meagher points out. In truth, no authoritative voice
has actually rendered his or her opinion on the odds that all the
"mystery deaths" could have happened as they havef’MEagher is saying
that no one should make a conclusion either way. Like so many other
occasions, Mr. Posner has simply distorted her words.

And, there is yet another incident where Posner again changes
the appearance of Meagher's words. She, with reference to the Warren
Report, states that the assassin may not have even been shooting
from the sixth floor of the depository, considering the seventh

floor has a better vantage pointf’ And, as stated earlier, she backs
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this point up with evidence and photographs from the Warren Report.
However, Posner, ignores the concrete foundations of her ideas and
portrays it as nonsense. Unless the reader goes back and refers
to Meagher's Accessorics After the Fact and then to the Warren Report,
he or she has no way of knowing that Posner is flat out distorting
and manipulating facts to discredit Sylvia Meagher and by doing
such he is trying to make himself look like a knowledgable, respectable
expert.

Finally, and most unjustly, Gerald Posner attacks Sylvia Meagher
as a "committed leftist" A e says strongly that "her pol:l.tic; are
clear throughout the boo w3 1n reality, Accessories After the Fact
is very objective, presenting and interpreting facts as they are.
one example of this objectivity is Meagher's treatment of the "mystery
deaths" in her book. She says, as has already been stated, that
no definite professional opinion has been given on these deaths 3!
A more telling display of Meagher's objectivity occurs later in
the same book. In her chapter entitled "No Conspiracy?", Meagher
includes a very important note. She states that "[tThe known facts
[of the investigation] are subject to several different 1nterpretaticns"?"
The purpose of Ms Meagher's analysis, as she herself states, is
only to raise doubts about the FBI'S investigation into the assassination
as well as the Warren Commission's purpose and objectivity in evaluating
and interpreting the evidence they had;” How could this note come
from a woman who, according to Posner, had made her views clear
throughout the book? These two examples are, in fact, verifiable
proof of Sylvia Meagher's true objectivity.

Time and time again, Gerald Posner has proven to be, at the



very least, a deceitful writer. If the misrepresentatioqs Posner
has presented to his reader are not enough to convince some people
of his dishonesty, other things that Posner has done should. For
example,Case Closed quotes David Lifton as saying President Kennedy's
body only left Dallas unaltered because Govenor Connally was shot
When the reference to this quote is looked up, the q&ote is nowhere
to be found! Also, Posner attributes a direct quote to Harold Weisberg
on page eighteen of Posner's book. There is no book or page number
shown in reference to this quote. It almost seems as though Posner
does not want his quotes to be found. This type of misleading endnoting
occurs throughout Case Closed, making it very difficult to check
what Posner writes.

Gerald posner relentlessly attacks those conspiracy theorists
with holes in their stories or those that use obvious falsehoods.
He can do little more with legitimate critics such as Harold Weisberg
or Sylvia Meagher than misrepresent their actual statements or assassinate
their character. The problem with Gerald Posner lies not in what
he chooses to attack but in what he ignores. He ignores David R.

Wrone's The Assassination of John F. Kennedy:A Comprehensive, Historical

and Legal Bibliography,1963-1979. Posner had to know about this
book because he interviewed Wrone! He also ignores, ér misrepresents
the evidence that points to the contrary of his view of the truth.
Most importantly, Case Closed ignores the fact that conspliracy
theorists are of different stripes. It is easy to question a theory
consisting of switched coffins or involving the infamous "umbrella
man". Posner's implications are that all conspiracy theorists are
this irrational, this extreme, in their views. The irrational writers

have conveyed every possible explanation for. the assassination they

140



can come up with. These explanations range from connections to

Brigham Young to links to ancient Egypt.'; A certain Doonsbury comic
points out this view quite well. On one side, there is the "logical”
view of Lee Harvey Oswald firing three shots at the President.

Opposite that picture are all the unbelievable aspects of the conspiracy
community: the "badge man", hundreds of conspirators, and over one
hundred "mystery deaths" are among what is shown. The implication

here is that, if you do not believe the Warren Commission's version

of the truth, you believe that which is incredible and unfathomable!

Not at all mentioned in this cartoon is the middle of the two extremes.
This basically unheard of viewpoint includes the likes of Weisberg

and Meagher, those who do not claim to have solved the murder but

do question the investigation of it. 1In Harold Weisberg's words,

the middle ground finds that," thl.; commission failed us" and "proliferating
conspiracy theories mislead and confuse” ¥ This view is not far-
fetched and unfathomable. It is credible and backed up with much
evidence. Just because many conspiracy theorists have failed to

prove their far-fetched views, there is no reason for people to

stop questioning the rationale and findings of the Warren Commission.
Simply those interested in finding the truth should look to the

lonely and much less talked about middle ground.

L]
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“*®l consideration boalug_-f{r lack of alternatives:
notire

Y 'prer\dl X B

and ths objeot of study by sooisl servioce agsnoles. :

The Report does evaluate teatimony from the trained people who
examined Oswald because of his truanmcy, These included Dr, natus
Hartogs, a psyohlatrist (8H214ff.). Although not necessarily valid
with respeat to Oswald the man, two comments in tha Report are worthy

A e 5
' . 5 > e E
"Tt would be 1 4 howeyar,” to belisve that those .
aspeots of Les's personality whiol were observed in New York™
oould have led anyone predioct the outbursts of violence
whioh finally cocourred.” (R382) ey

"Gontrary to reports that appeared after the assassina-.
tion, the psychiatrio sxamination did not indlocats that Las
Oswald was a potentlial assassin, potentially dangerous, that
his 'oubtlook on 1lifs had strongly paransid overtonesa'!, or
that he should be institutionalized."™:(R379)

A mors recent psychlatric examination of the.adult Oswald is in
the Commission's record but avolded in ths. Report, While in the So-
viet Union, Oswald attempted suloide, He was hospitalized and at
that time was subjeoted to threse days of plyeh‘ltr&c observation.
The psychiatrist's conclusion was that he ‘was "not dangerous to
others slﬁﬂ-l.ﬁll-)- . P :

In Jenu 1953 Oswald and hls mother returned to New Orleans, .
living initially with relatives, His sohool work.improved but re-
mained medicars, When in ths tenth grade,l he quit school after 3
uriting a note in his mother's name saying they were leaving toun,

This was elsven days before his sixteenth birthday. He sought
unsuccessfully to enlist in the Marines, : Until he was finally ac-

- gapted on Ootober 26, 1956, he worked at virious jobs, studied the

Marins Corps manual, read much, and became interssted in pollitics.

. Just befors his enlistment was to end, he obtalned a freaudu.

lsnt "hardship" dischargs from the Marines, and almost immediatel

laft the country, His destination was the Soviet Union. He arrived
in Moscow on October 16, 1959, Aftar first applying for Soviet ociti-
zenship, which was naver granted, hs went © the Unihd Statss Embassy
and deliversd a written renunciation of his oitizenship, which was

not in the Eropor form and was not accepted. The oonsul was able to
divert him various stratagems and Oswald never again made a zerious
sffort in this direction. He worked in an,electronics plant in Minsk,
whers he met and married on April 30, 1961, a 19-.ynr-o§d .pharmacist,
Marina Prusakova., A month or two latsr, acoord to her adeount, hs
began talking to his wife about returning to the United Statea. Thore

, are contradictory versions which indicate "arina was intereated in

leaving the Soviet Union. Aftar many difficulties and considerable
assistance from the United States Government, ineluding the loan of
$435.71, the coupla snd their infant daughter June oroassed the $ viet
frontisr on June 2, 1962, They arrived in.the United States on June
13 and flew to Fort Worth, Texas, the next day..

During. his 1ife in the Soviet Uniod, Oswald developed & thorough
hatred for that country's political system. Four days after his ar-
rival in Fort Worth, he-ssked a public stenographer to type a manu-
script about his 1irfe in Rusaia &and bis observations, From the time
of his return until his murder, Oswald was never regularly employed.
He htved in Fort Worth, New Orlesns and Dallss. He made a brief trip
to Msxioo at the end of September 1963 and rsturned to Dallas. He
obtained employment at the Texas School Book Depository on October 16,
1963, after favorably impressing the mansger, Roy S, Truly, in an in.
terview, The lead on the job cams from a neighbor of Mra, Ruth Paine,
with whom the then pregnant Marina &nd the baby lived while Oswald
sought amplu{monh in Dallas, '

During the |week Oswald slept in a rented cubbyhols. He. spent

weekends with his family at the Paine home, in nearby Irving. There
10
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to do it, but you don'! have the oapability ... %o fir.
;h.nio #hotu ocontrollsd with scoursey, this boy ecouldn'$
o it.

Commissi sasistent Counmel Weslsy J, Lisbeler asksd, "You
, base that jud ALOH the frot hhﬂ:" in your own experiendB, 1t 1s
diffioult to do tBat gort of thing? e

L

"My, Andrews: Cov just domn't piok up m rifle or a
plstol or whatever wnapon you are using and “‘I profio-
4 {ant with 1t. You have to know what you are doing....
! Somebody else pulled the trigger ... It'a just taking
the 5 ysars (experience) and thinking mboub it & bit. I
hays fired as much &1 /0,000 rounds of smmo & day for 7
days a wesk, You ga’ pretty good with 1t as long as_you
kesp firing, Then L heve gons back after 2 weeks,
: & ussd to be abls to tnke & shotgun, go on a skeet, and
p pop 100 out of 100. After 2 weeks, I could only pop 60
of them., I would havs to start again, ssme way with the
rifle and machineguni. Every other person I lmew, same
thing happened to thom. You just have to atay in 1%,

& Assuming what wes ne7er true, that Oswald was a gkilled marks-

, man, how, whers and with 'het did he practics to maintain this sledll?
i Thers 1s testimony from a nuvmber of witnesses proving that a person

‘. meen at shooti:fmglllerim rod looking like Yswald was mot and oould
3 . There remains only the word of Marina,. and all -
she sald was that in New Orlsans she saw bim practice using the bolt
gnd the scope, 'dry runs', vilth a weapon ahs id not recognize, and
i in the darkl Even her unbelievable mllegation that Dawal ired one
Ifiibullet at Genaral Edwin Wnller is sntirsly without support. The ex-
! '.t:rb testimony by FBI Ballistics Expert Robert A, Frazler was that
i could not stats even ths manufacturs pf either the rifie or the

[V bullet (3E429-40).( The only bullet the Commission ever "knew" Oawald
i fired from his rifle was this Walker bullet. s
0sweld's marksmanship in the Marine, Corps, several years sarlier,
g} waa poor, despite the effyrts of the Report to-establish otherwise,
8 It nonethelesa concludes 'that Oswald lud--thn_nlptbiut{ with a rifle

iwhioh enabled him to commit the assassination (R19,195). The method
by which this transformat!onr was acoomplished 1s of sdmirable sim-
gluiby! Firat, maks invnlid comparisons and then, when you get thas
Lbeat possible teatimony, !f Lt does not suit your purposs; just keep
oraping the barrel until ycu do geb what you want, ;
i During his Marine Coips carser; Oswald was twice -tested in
marksmanahip. The first tims came after an extendlve period of train.
Eling and under skilled suprrvislion, with an sxcellent weapon with
which he was thoroughly fimiliar and smmunition of unquestioned de-
endability, After first firing at /least 250 rounds, he just man.
aged to u;o the grade mj.nl;nlu:iy‘ulhd "sharpshooter”. This is
lons of thres designations ussd by the Servides to desacribe rifle
fskill, It is actually on’y the middle ﬁ!'ld!, the top being "Expert
Bififleman”™, At that time, Oowald did make the middle grads, not
Rnear the top. In a later test, when pot under the intensive train.
Winz, he did very badly. !'e just made’ the very bobttom of the lowest
gndu that sverybody has lo maks, pleoing but a single bullst ovar

he mbsolute minimum in tle target, | And sven this was with a knowa
weapon he had fired severnl red times mnd handled regularlyl

. Ths Commission asksd the Marine Corps for 1n§omtion rslative
to Marksmanship capabilities of Les Harvey Oswald . ‘From the Sead-
uarters of the Marins Coipa osme a response dated June 8, 1964, by
‘' Lisutepant-Colonel A, G, Folsom, Jr,, head of the Records Branch of
li the: Personnel Branch, "by direction of the Commandant of the Harins
f Corpa” (19H16-8). Colonel Folsom—also correlated proficiency with
Bl practice, He stated, "Tho Marine Corps oo siders that any reasons-
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ble applicatiocn of the instructions given to Marines should psrmit
them to be gqualified at at least & markaman, To become qualified as
a sharpshooter, the Ma-ine Corps ls of ths opinion that most Marines
with a reasodabls anount of adaptability to weapons firing so bsccme
qualified. Consegquently a low marksman qualification indicates a
Tl:::l: poer 'shot' and a sharpshooter qualification is a fairly good
8| .

S0, Oawald st bis military best waz only "fairly good” and at
the end of his service was a "poor shot”. .

To offset this dentruction of its sand castle, the Commission
ocomparsd Oawald with a oumber of men who have spent their lives fir.
ing and studying wesoons, men of the highsst competence, firing
weapons regularly as part of their livelihoods for all or most of
their adult years, msn who bad bad scientific weapons training.

Thsn on Juld 2ly, 196, the Commission called James A, Zabm, & Marine
Dobn-commissipned offlice * in weapons trainming (11H306ff.). Zabm was
willing to cgll Oswald 1 good shot. But sven he specified a minimum
of ten pr lce | shots ra prerequisite in the use of the telescoplce
sight (R192). And this, of course, assumed a good tulasa?p!.c sight,

After deliberatlon, the Report concludes that Oswald's Marine
experience, "hils oth)r rifle experience .(a bad performance with a .22
rifle) and his established femilierity with this particular weapon
(totally non-existent) show that he possesssd ample capability to
commit the asamssinairn’ (R195).

Just how easy wort these assassination ah.qtl? Could the per-
formance be regarded ar within the "capability" of a man who was at
the time lemr practiced than when the os Corps several years’
earliar had svaluatsd }im as & "poor shot ? - . ;

'~ The Commission arranged what 1t prgsumably considersd a fair
test, with its thres ge marksmen, "rated as master by the Na-
tional Rifle Associabticn” (R193)..  "Ths marksmen took as much time
as- they wanted for the first target and all Hit the target. For the
Tirst iour attempts, ... missed the second shot. ... Five of the six °
zhots hit.the third target .,."(R193). And they were firing at still
targets, not moving, living thingal * )

These three really wers "masters”". : Two were civilians in the
Small Arms Division of the Army's Den;fopunnt and Proof Services, and
the third man in the Army and had "a considerable background asa
rifleman®™ ( )i 'fet even they wers not able to do-what: 'the Report
says Lee Ea.m;,; Oswald, the poor shot in the Marines, when out of ’
practice, "had’mmple crpacity to commit”.

Thare 1 reasor. to doubt that the ten.dollar rifle could be
fired ac J4ly. The improbability of an assassin ordaring his
weapon by 1 when the same weapon was readily availables locally
(26H63) is not referred to in the Report, nor is his getting such a
cheap weapon for such serious shooting, But the testimony of the
experts is clear and unequivocal. The rifle could be fired accurats-
1y. (3H390rf.) Onlg not at the time of the assassination, and not
when received at oratories In Was on, for

L] or a 8w 00 ATESNAL lor lurthear tests. &

obert A, Frazlir, the FBL'S expert, said, "when we attempted
to sight this rifls at Quantico we found that the elevation ad]just.
ment in the telsscopic sight was not sufficient to bring the point of
impact to ths aiming point, ... every time we changed the adjusting
screws to move the crossbairs in the telesscopic sight in one direc-
tion it alsq affectsc the movement of the ,.. point of impact in the
other direction,” Tis defect in the sight was strustural (3ELOS).
So, "... we lleft the rifle (alons) as scon as it becams atabilized
and fired all of our shkots with the point of impact l:tg&ll'; high
and to the right”, Frezier did oot know the nature of '"the defect
in the scope' but he hed noticed a d e from which "the scops tube
could have been bent or damaged” (3EL06). After some expsrimsntation,
they lsarned that "you could take 2n aiming point low and to the left
end firs mccurately (3ELO07). Such experimentation and adjustment wers
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Mr) Srecren. Hergeant Znhm, I am now golog to show; you the same photo-
tiphs which I.showed to Major Anderson In setting the basls for asking you
rpothellr-nl question on capnbilities here.. As the record will show, we have
oforo. befors, the President's Commilsslon entered |into evidence Hxhibit
7 which Ig an overhead shot of Dealey Plaza. Commlasion Dxhibit No.
hich T am now displaying tv you, ls a photograph of the Texas School
Depository Bullding. The gvilence In the record Indleates that the marks-
yptood at the point designated * A" with the lower half of the window belng
fliged halfway, and the gun protriing out of that window, pointing down the
Tt ;r:nlled Pim Street In approximately the apgle of my pencil which ls vir-
8h1j7,although pot exactly stralght down the street. Him Btreet declines 3°
vl slopes unier the triple underpa: 1, LA o oy o

f the evidence will further sh' w, Commission Bxhibits Nos. 808 and BO5
tively deplet-frames 210 anc 225 of the Zapruder film which 1s a range
e first shot, from 170.9 feet | 100.8 feet. In the lower left-hand corner
{der designatjon “Photograph thi ugh rifla scope” there ls shown the view of
Elmarksman from the slxth floor f the depository bullding as he looked down
asldent Kennedy with this pl ture being taken of A gtand-in for President
y, with the whité mark det gnating the spot on ‘t.h Presldent where the

'Y ;'g. Hiz o

-+ arly e

[t Tigoe -!-.-'. ot - “y
fezores. Now taking a look st Commlssion Elxhlbli] "No. 992: which as the
_will,show, has been Introduced Into evidence to, deplet the-shot which
realdent Kennedy In the hend at a dlstance from the rifle In the window
part of the President’s body being 205.8 feet. Asguming the same factors
nsing & Mannlicher-Carcano rifle and potntln;i'.l;' down Elm Street as
on'Commigsion Hxhibit No. 34 7, would a marksman of Mr. Oswald’s capa-
! using such a rifle with a 4-power scope be able, to strike the Presldent
M Lick of the hed? Would Mr. Oswald possess the capabllity to complete
RIS’ shot which did, in this sltuntlon, strike the President In the back of the
. -(;‘ 3 : : )
MHE.\n Zamw. Yes; T think thal alming at the mass'of what portion of the
¥ acit 1s visible at that distunce and with his equipment, he would very
MV have attained a hit, not necess rily alming and hitting In the head. This
Bilifhiave been o little more difficn.t and probably be to the top of his abllity,
BRLi i striking the President ln the head. But'assuming that he almed
‘mass to the center portlon of the President’s body, he would have hit him
Ficiinitely someplace, and the fact that he hit himin the head, but he could
Wit guta hit. - ek o i
BT Eillryrr:n. Bo you would have oxpected a man of Oswald's capabliities at
Aelance of 205.8 feet to strike Lhe President aomepla‘(lza alming at him under
WELircumstances? i

Sigeant Za . Yes, ) o
we ECTER, And within the range of where you would expect him to bit him,
il ha t inchide the Prestdent’s head? ”;‘ 4

:E Zamwm, Yes. o
~n~ And how would you characterlze that ‘H‘l ith respect to
- a-‘ﬁu_uquu or not dificult? A'i o&
on'off the record.) e y

er. Let's go back on the record. May the record show that Sergeant
questioned the appearian:e of the “photograph through rifle scope”
ar on Exhibits Nos. 8'5 v nd D02 And as the record will show, there
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. be a slight movem:nt, but It wouldn't be as fnat. Therefore, not affecting the

X

S ]
i

mirsion Kxhibit ﬁﬁ. 80 that necessdrily the photograph througls

geopa la much sin

henr thnt In mind, 8 arf Zahm, In answerlng the question as to W
consldér the shot at n distancs ol 206,8"feet to be difficult or not dif
chnrnclerlze It for me In your own worda, 1+ ' L
Sergeant ZanwmZ1 conslder it still ax 'easy. shot,:g, littla ‘more dlf
the President’s body position and IncreaseIn distance of Approximately
but I u;t:lll conslder It nn ensy 'shot for & man with the:-equipment he'hld':
abllity. n i ' :
Mr. Ft-:mn. Assuming that there were three shots fired In a range bf
to 6.0 seconds, would that speed of firlng at that range Indlcated In the'
questions be within Mr. Oswald's capabllities ng @ marksman? ! L
Bergennt Zamm. Yes. * i ' '

Me. Seecter. What effect If any would the alinement of thé street v
the moving vehlcle in the way that It Is shown on the plcture, Bxhibit No,
Sergeant Zanm. This is a definlle advantage to the shooter, the vehicle
Ing directly awny from him and tho downgrade of the street, and he belng
an elevated positlon made an almost stationary target while he was aiml
very llttle movement If any, 4 = ] . iR
Mr. Seporer. How would the fact that the street had a 8° decline affect,
difienity of the shot. = T
Sergeant Zans, It would make It ensler because Oswald was In an elevaled
position, and therefore If the car was travellng ¢n a level terraln, It ﬁtfj
appurently—he would have to keep ndjusting by holding up a little bit ag it
ear traveled. But by going downgrnde this just stralghtened out his i it
slght that much better. i ] i
Mr. Seeoten. So thnt If the car had been proceeding on a level, the assassih
would have had to have ralsed hls weapon as the distance between the rifle an
the car Increased to allow for trajectory? ' i
Sergeant ZAmm. No; just to allow for the movement of the targets, the trave
Assume that you are aiming standing at ground level and alming down a little
at somebody walking stralght Away from you, and you could hold your fingel]
and point to him and never have to move lt. But when he gets to the bott m
of the hill and the ground levels out, then hs he continues on you have to polu
your finger—— X iy s s
Mr. BeeoreEr. Ralse your finger as you are indlcating with your finger now
Sergeant Zanm. Right; jnu_wnnldalhu;e‘_w ralse your finger to track the
target. ' J s l "
Mr. Beecren. So that If you were aiming at a man {n a moving car drlv 0E
on the horizontal, as he got farther away from you, would you (a) hold yo
rifle at the same level, (b) lower It, or (c) ralse It? . iy
Sergeant Zamat. If you were In an elevated, a slightly elevated position, and
he was driving on stralght level terrain, you would have to contiually “'“.j"
and ralse your weapon as he Increased his distance from you. i
Mr. Beecren. And If he was going down'ln an angle of descent, would that}
decrease the neces+ily for you to ralse your rifle In tracking him? ! Rt |
Sergeant Zama. Ttight; It would slow the movement down. There still m!ih.

alming or possibly having to Introduce a lead In your aiming, because the tm:'g
la staying relativel In the same position on the line of slght. ] l‘
Br. Specter. So Ihen It would have been an ald to the assassin to have had thegy
Presldent's car gelng on a downgrade because that would have Eaken Into con- g8
glderntion some of 1he adjustment necessary by virtue of the greater diauqea
between the rifle rnd the victlm? oy
Hergeant Zanm. Yes. gty i 1
Mr. Seeoter. Do yon have anything to add, Sergeant Zahim, which you think }
might be helpful In this ahalysia? $ L :
Bergeant Zamm. No, sir; I don't think so.” " i :
Mr. Seecrer. Thank you very much for appearing before the Commlapi.on‘
today, sir. S tod = ! i"
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i* Mr. Berty. Was ho average welght, slender, or heavy? . |
Mr, Benavioes. I would say he was average welght. TR ! |
-~ Mr, Bprin, What color hair did he have? iy i
Mr. Benavioes. Oh, dark. I mean not dark, ;p!{ sty M -i. M I

i Mr. BeLin, Black halr? ! e TR -ul\
Mr, Bevavioes. No. Not black or hrown.jmtldnd of a—— 4 i

Mr, BeunN, My golor hair? ,,uyu o wn e
Mr. Benavioes, Yes. ’ s A )
Mr. Berin, You say he ls my aile, my welght, and my color hair? °
Mr. Benavioea, He kind of looks llke—well,:his halr was a lltﬂa bl eurller
Mr. Berin., Anything else about him that looked like me.

Mr. Benavioea., No, that 1s all. i

Mr. Beran, What about his skin? Was he falr cumploxlnneﬁ or dnrh com-
plexioned? | wiels .

Mr. Benavines. He wasn't dark. | |i.,,. TR L b

Mr. Berin. Average complexion? gy o {' g s N
Mr. Benavioes., No; a little bit larker than nyerage. e ; : o
Mr. Beun, My complexion? e A : HRER O
Mr. Bevavioes. I wouldn't say that any more.,, I would sny he 18 about your :

complexion, sir. Of course he | -oked, his skin loolked a litle bit ruddler thnn

mine. .

Mr. Beuin, Hll skin looked rud«ller than mlna? ‘. i [ . 11
I might say for the record, thint I was not In Dallas on Nnumbar 22. 1063, " |

Mr. Benavings. No, just your lze, L S L "y I I
My, Deviw., Did he look lke me? fges "0 0 e e o ' '['
Mr. Bevavioes, No; your face, not your face, but just your slze.’s -+ 2 b i
Mr. Beun., Okay, well, I thank you. I was fiying from Bt.iLouls to Des b
Molnes, Iowa. at about this time. % ;2| NSRCRN (SR 7 = S L Z I £
1s there anything else? ‘ . wl: < % e e nt

My, Benavioes. I remember the back of hlg hem seemed like his halrline was
sort of—looked llke his halrline sort ‘of went|square Instend:of tapered off,
and he looked like he needed a halrcut for abdut 2 weeks, but his hair didn't
taper off, It klnd of went down and squared. oﬂ llnd made his head look ﬂnt

In baek, . iyt II PR I 4
Mr. Brun. When you put tl:ele two shells thlt you found in! thll clgnretta c

package, what did you do with them? ) N SOEC R | ;
Mr. Benavipes, I gave them to an officer.. i‘v‘. i B v .: '1_ 1 ; v &
Mr, Beuiy. That came out to the ucenoahortlyin [,er'l : LT
Mr. Benavinea. Yes, sir. ln TR & ol
Mr, Berin, Do you remember the nnmo of the ' McarT '!.r Lo ¢

Mr, Benavioes. No, sir; I didn't even ask'him. I just told him that.this
wasd the shells that he had fired, nnd I hiapded tham to him. Beemed like he'was :
& young guy, maybe 24. g 48 I

Mr. Beuin, How old would you say the man thm; you saw with gnn wu‘r

Mr. Benavioga, I figured he was around 25, 51,1, } .

Mr, Beuin. When the officers came out thura! did you tell them what ynu lmd

it

seen? : oty R i At 1
Mr, Benavings. No, sir. i, L ok it
+ Mr. BeuiN, What did you do? . i, risg i :

Mr. Beravioes. I left right nfter. I give the !hellu to the oﬂcar I turned ) 1
around anil went back and we returned to work. i~ U .
My. Beuin, Then what happened? Did tha oﬂlcers ever zat In touch wll‘.ll 1
you? - L
¢ Mr Bmuvmu. i i ’ :
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them wha n, nnd’they asked ina if 1 could Idahti.'y hhﬂ“‘lud hul
idon‘t’lﬂ%ﬁlih& il L
At this| thm 1.wu m:r,,d -wasn't l\irg_t.hnt I.,Qould o nity Uit hun i
to any I could Identify and go down and couldn’t have, ‘ 1 ]
Mr. Beuiw, Did he ever tnke you to the pollce station lnd aul: you I 3
could Identify him? - n) i Ve 1t : 1 !
Mr, Benavioes. No; they dido't. !" v
Mr. Betay. You used the name Oswald.” How dld :rml ‘knawsih

Oswald? - 1 Ve -{-T
Mr. Boma rom the pletures I had seen, ! It 1oukad llhe a gy vel
the guy"Thdt Wid b reason I Hgured 1Ewas Oawald. . 1
Mr. BerLin, Were they newsrpaper pleturau or television plctures. or Imt.l;iJ
neither?" LR (T 1 vy 1Al
Mr. Benavioes. Well, television plctureu and newspaper plcturea The thing
lasted about a month, I belleve, It seemed like. LR
Mr. Bewn, Pardon, |
Mr. Bemavioes. I showed—I belleve they showed plctures ut him every dtr
for a long time there,
Mr. BeLin. Did :uu tnlk to anyone at all thero that wltneued whlt wll
golng on?’
Mr. Bnmnuu No; sure dldn't. There was people that asked me wlut
happened, came'up In the crowd there nnd ukad me what hlppenad. uﬁ I
gald Just the policenmian got shot.
Mr. Beran, You talked to Ted Callaway, dld yon? = . LU,
Mr. Benavioes. No: afterward. You know, I told your—I told him, he uhell i
me when we went; when Ted Callaway got around there, he opened the car door §
and plcked up the phona-und cnlled in and told them there was an officer that J
had been killed. But the afficer on the other alde of the radld told him to hang
up the phone to keep the lines clear, or something of that sort. ' e i’
Then he jumped out and ran around and he asked me dld I gee what hnp—. 7
pened, and I sald yes. .And he sald let's chase him; and I sald ne. ',
Mr. Beuan, Why dld you say "No"1 R i
Mr. BenAvioes, Well,: he was reaching down and zett!n; the ;un out of the [
policeman's hand, and I didn't think he should bother to go like that. ' So he i
then turned around and went to the cab that was sitting on the corner. b
Mr. BeLin. This cab? 1 “1 -H
Mr. Benavioes. Yes. There was a cab sltting—oh, there len't a aldewalk on §
Patton Street. I mean there Is sldewalks, but not a curb, and this clb had
pulled In there by the stop slgn.
Mr. Berin. Which way was the cab headed on Patton Btreet? ’ ¥
Mr. Bemavines. It was headed north on Patton Btreet. ' ' 18
Mr. Briin. Was It on, the south slde of 10th or the north side ut 10th wheu
it was parked there? .,
Mr. Benavipes, ‘It would be on the south side of 10th.
ﬁ . Beuin. Was it on the east glde of Patton or the weat? | gl )
* Mr. BEnAvinrs <=7 be on the east slde of Patton. : r
M the sidewalk on Hast 10th would the front part
S ‘t part of the cab was, I would say, maybe 6 or 8
i ‘B}'? :'._‘ vy ® y} i " 1

\ rt of, If It had been a curb t.here. he would be up

l = | | 2

- ) 3 \ then got In the tlxlelb and the taxicab cdme

b ‘%‘ \ hich way: he went. I told hlm he went down ¥
Mr 3, and come to find out lnter Ted had lltead:

L

be north, I. ¢ ter ha bad seen him go by? b
448
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Chapter 21 . =
-._;___No Conspiracy? . | 2

i

Note: In the analysis of the “auto demonstration” episode and others which ~
ollow, it is not the writer’s intention to suggest that Oswald was the instrument
__'of a conspiracy. The known facts are subject to several different interpretations,
& including the practice of deliberate impersonation. The analysis seeks only to
Praise legitimate questions about the performance of FBI agents who investigated
¥ the assassination and about the competence and good faith with which the

B Warren Commission pursued, evaluated, and reported the evidence.

The Auto Demonstration ‘ ) :|

e.The Warren Report devotes little more than a page to the incidhnt‘repoﬂed by
grAlbert Guy Bogard, a car salesman. His allegations and the manner in which
B*" ihey were handled are more important than suggested by the space they receive
‘in the 888-page volume.
§:©  The Report states that Bogar !
g cause it suggests the possibility that Oswald may have been a proficient automo-
& Dbile driver and, during November 1963, might have been expecting funds with
- which to purchase a car.” (WR 320) The facts, as presented in the\Report (WR
¥ 320-321), are that Bogard claimed that he had a customer on Saturday, Novem-
- tified as Lee Harvey Oswald. Oswald had tested a car
high speed and had said that he would

's testimony “has been carefully evaluated be-
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Apperdlix

Chronology

6:45 (approx.)
6:45 (approx:)

6:55
6:55-7:05

6:55-1
' 6:55-7:05
7:05

7:17
7:30

8:00
8:15
8:50
10:00
10:30

11:00-12:00
midnight
12:00 midnight

! 12:26 A, BST
1:45

i 2:00

i 3:56

6:00

6:30, "

T

sometime that
morning

" Humes states autopsy results—two shots from rear

November 23, 1963

Dennis David observes arrival of black hearse at rear
entrance with plain metal casket, accompanied by 6-7
men in plain clothes "

 Shipping casket brought into morgue; Paul O'Connor

reports JFK's body wrapped in body bag; no brain inside-
head. O'Connor recollects this occurred at 8:00 p.M.

Navy ambulance arrives at Bethesda front entrance
Jacqueline Kennedy enters hospital

Dennis David and Jerrol Custer (carrying exposed X-ray
film) see Jacqueline Kennedy enter hospital i .

McHugh argues with admirals
Military officials confer at door of ambulance.
Ambulance drives off .

—_casket team loses ambulance; chase according to Clark
and Felder: two fruitless roundtrips to rear, according to
‘Bardum; confusion caused by two ambulances

--FBI'accampanies Dallas casket to morgue entrance
—FBI prevented from entering morgue '
Time of preparation for autopsy, according to FBL
Kellerman's estimate of latest time body arrived at morgue
and autopsy began !

Casket team carries in Dallas casket, nsi:_ted by McHugh
Time of first incision, according to FBI 55T
Secret Service gives bullet 399 to FBI lab

Two bullet fragments found in car

Autopsy formally begins, according to Dr. Ebersole, who
saw the throat wound sutured

Sibert and O'Neill telephone headquarters from morgue;
informed of bullet found on Dallas stretcher .

Oswald charged in President's assassination

Sibert and O'Neill bring metal Bragments to FBI lab
Sibert and O'Neill teletype autopsy results to Dallas
Jacqueline Kennedy accompanies body to White House
Chicago FBI find Oswald’s order for rifle at Klein's
FBI Agent Drain arrives in W"Wm rifle

FBI receives clothing from Secret Svi

FBI lab matches gun and bullets

703

Rest Evicence.
(noqguots found)
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